BLADE SERVER AND 16TB STORAGE SERVER

RFQ#NNG09285832Q-A

Questions and Answers

1. Q: Is there any IBM special pricing (contract) in place that you have for reference?


A: No, there is no special IBM pricing associated with this RFQ. 

2. Q: For quoting purposes only…what is the billing and shipping address for this opportunity so I can quote properly?


A: The general shipping address will be


Goddard Space Flight Center


Greenbelt, MD 20771


The billing address will be for Goddard in Maryland as well. Exact shipping and billing 
addresses can be provided later.



3. Q: The current blades are not capable of 6 drives, so I cannot do the Head blade as requested.  The closest we can come is a HS 21 XM with the storage addition ( takes up a total of 2 blade slots) that would give them 4 hard drives total.


A: We think that available hardware can meet the requested configuration, however the addition of extra blades is acceptable. Note that the selection of a vendor's solution will be based in part on price, so a significant price increase that comes with extra blades will impact the selection of the bid.

Q: The Clustercore Rocks. Linux is not on the server proven site for the blades. The client will be responsible for compatibility. Please advise.

A: Clustercorp will provide installation support.

4. Q: Does the customer have an existing rack enclosure they will be installing this these systems into?


A: No, we do not have exisiting rack enclosures for these systems. We will need 
enclosures for both the blade processing server and the storage server.

5. Q: The CPU specification on the blades call for a LOW POWER 64 bit Quad Core CPU, 3.4 GHz with 12M cache.  There is only 1 CPU that I am aware of that is Quad Core 3.4GHz and 12m cache.  It is the Intel Xeon X5492, but it is definitely NOT a low power CPU.  It is 150 watt per.  NOT recommended for a blade configuration.

A: The previous specification for the CPUs  needs to be revised because it included a lower power requirment that cannot be met along with the other CPU specifications. The Intel 5500 series Nehalem processors that are  now available will meet our requirements well because they are high perfromance while using less power. Either the X5560 or X5570 model processors would be ideal. Vendors are asked to use one of these CPU models in their bid.


6. Q: My question is, can the customer say what CPU make and model they had in mind for this Blade system?


A: See answer for 5.


7. Q: Also are they willing to entertain another CPU like the Intel Xeon X5550 or X5560?  The 5500 series Nehalem processors by far out perform the 5400 series CPUs and use less power.


A: See answer for 5.

8. Q: Regarding the DVD drive specification,  can the customer use an external/USB DVD drive?


A: Yes, an external DVD drive is fine.

9. Q: The requirement is asking for low power CPUs, however each Intel Xeon Processor X5492 Quad-Core 3.40GHz 1600MHz 12MB has 150W rating. We are not aware of any low power CPU with this spec.  Please reconfirm the spec and get back to us? 


A: See answer for 5.

